MEMORANDUM

TO: Consolidation Committee
FROM: Herm Suplizio and Shawn Arbaugh
RE: Parks and Recreation Subcommittee - Tasks

DATED: April 22, 2022

The purpose of this memo is to seek approval to assign the Parks and Recreation
subcommittee the tasks below with an understanding that additional tasks may be added in the
future. The first meeting of the committee is set for Friday, April 29 at noon at the City

Building.
1. Review of recreational activities and recommendations from the committee on future structure.
2. Review and recommendation on permitted and prohibited activities, use, hours.
3. Review and compare ordinances governing parks and recreation, fee schedules, and policies for
reservations and provide recommendations
4. Review and comment on planned maintenance/improvements.
5. Review and comment on upcoming projects.
6. Recommendations of future unplanned projects.




